LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
March 30, 2009
TO: Honorable Royce West, Chair, Senate Committee on Intergovernmental Relations
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1574 by Hinojosa (Relating to the requirement that the county clerk of certain counties
prepare awritten records management and preservation services plan.), As I ntroduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would remove from Section 118.0216(e), Local Government Code, the requirement that the
county clerk in a county that is adjacent to an international boundary prepare an annual written plan
for funding automation projects and records management and preservation services performed by the
clerk. It would al so remove the requirement to hold a public hearing on the plan.

L ocal Government Impact
Although removal of these requirements would result in a savings, no significant fiscal implication to

units of local government is anticipated.
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